
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-O-R- A-N-D -U-M- 

DATE: December 9,2002 
TO: Blanca Bay6, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
FROM: Linda H. Dodson, Bureau of Telecommunications, Office of the General Counsel 
RE: Request for Permission to forward to Comptroller's Office for Collection the Outstanding 

the Penalties of Christian Telecom Network, Inc. for Failure to Comply with Rules 25- 

.i, & 

24.470 and 25-4.043, F.A.C. 

On July 10, 2002, Docket No. 020668-TI was established to address Christian Telecom 
Network, Inc.'s (Christian) failure to comply with Rule 25-24.470, Florida Administrative Code, 
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity Required and Rule 25-4.043 , Florida 
Administrative Code, Response to Commission Staff Inquires. By Order No. PSC-02-115 1 -PAA- 
TI, issued on August 23,2002, the Commission ordered that Christian be penalized in the amount 
of $25,000 for failure to comply with Rule 25-24.470, Florida Administrative Code, and $10,000 
for failure to comply with Rule 25-4.043, Florida Administrative Code. The Commission hrther 
ordered that the outstanding penalties, if not received within 14 days of the Consummating Order, 
be sent to the Comptroller's Office for collection. The Consummating Order, PSC-02- 1 267-CO-T17 
was issued on September 16,2002. 

Therefore, since the 14 day period has elapsed, staff requests that Bureau of Administrative 
Services/Fiscal Services Section take the appropriate steps to seek collection by the Comptroller's 
Office. 

XXX 

cc: Ray Kennedy 
Dale Buys 


